Yonkers
Public Library

4

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MONTHLY MEETING

Thursday, April 17, 2025
Riverfront Library

‘<



Table of Contents

. Agenda

. Minutes of March 20, 2025 Meeting
. Bill List: Schedules #874

. Management Report

. Circulation

. Electronic Resources

. Book Stock

. Quarterly Reports

22

23

27

28

29



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
AGENDA FOR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 17, 2025
RIVERFRONT LIBRARY

MINUTES

[ACTION ITEM] Approve Minutes of Meeting on March 20, 2025

MANAGEMENT REPORT

GUEST SPEAKER

Christine Bitetti, Technology Instruction Supervisor

UNION REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT

PERSONNEL REPORT

[ACTION ITEM]

Ratify the following appointment:

Loftus, Fifer Charlie; Permanent Librarian |, $62,281/year, eff. 3/28/2025
COMMITTEE REPORTS

Finance, Budget and Planning - Treasurer Puglia (chair), Trustee Jannetti

Policy - Trustees Sabatino (chair), Jannetti, Edoziem

Employee Relations - Vice President Daily (chair), Trustee Sabatino

Buildings and Grounds - Vice President Daily (chair), Trustees Sabatino, Puglia

Outreach - Trustees Edoziem (chair), Jannetti

Fundraising & Development - Vice President Daily (chair)
Foundation Update

RATIFY PAYMENT OF BILLS

[ACTION ITEM] Schedule #874

NEW BUSINESS



Discuss Proposed Change to Order of Meeting: Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

NEXT MEETING DATE

Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 7:00pm at Grinton |. Will Library



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY MEETING
GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY
MARCH 20, 2025

ATTENDANCE
TRUSTEES: Nancy Maron
Joseph Puglia
Stephen Jannetti
Patricia Phelan
Michael Sabatino
Ofunne Edoziem
LIBRARY DIRECTOR: Jesse Montero
ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR: Shauna Porteus
BUSINESS MANAGER: Vivian Presedo
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY: James Hackett
WLS BOARD REPRESENTATIVE: Patricia Phelan
UNION REPRESENTATIVE: Brandon Neider
GUESTS: Aili Whelan, Tara Somersall, Patricia

Ricardo, Mary Robison, Z. Baird, Linda
Youngren, Mary Ann Penzero

The Board Meeting began at 7:02 pm.

MINUTES

On motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by Trustee Sabatino and unanimously carried, the Board
approved the Minutes of the Meeting of February 27, 2025.

MANAGEMENT REPORT

Director Montero took a moment to acknowledge Trustee Sabatino’s retirement from the City
of Yonkers as Director of Community and Government Affairs in the Office of Constituent
Services. The Board thanked Trustee Sabatino for his service to the city and wished him well
in his retirement. Trustee Sabatino noted that he intends to continue to serve as trustee with
Yonkers Public Library.

Director Montero updated the Board on staffing news. Custodial Workers Andrew Tardella
and Jose Mordan were hired at the Will and Riverfront libraries respectively, while Charlie

5



Loftus was promoted to Librarian | at Riverfront Reference following his graduation from
Rutgers University and Elizabeth Caruso at Crestwood was transferred to a Librarian Trainee
as she continues her studies at Queens College.

Trustee Edoziem arrived at 7:06 pm

Director Montero reported that Head of Riverfront Reference and Adult Services Mary Robison
and Board President Nancy Maron presented at the Connecticut Digital Humanities
Conference at Central Connecticut State University. The presentation, “More than Memories:
How YPL is Building a Community Archive”, was very successful and has resulted in continuing
interest from conference attendees.

Director Montero shared photos of the new welcome lobby in honor of Lucia Trovato in the
foyer of the Central Avenue entrance of Will Library. He reported that he remains in touch with
the family of Ms. Trovato and the Mayor’s Office to schedule a ribbon cutting event and will
be sure to update them as soon as a date is set.

Assistant Director Porteus updated the Board on YPL's partnership with the Albert Einstein
College of Medicine. Riverfront Library hosted a health literacy fair conducted by medical
students from the college on March 6 in the Atrium. The event was attended by over 100
patrons and featured diabetes screening, blood pressure readings, fithess instruction, and
other healthy exercises. They hope to conduct another fair at Will Library over the summer
and return to Riverfront next winter.

Assistant Director Porteus announced the conclusion of the Winter Reading Challenge. She
reported that the program was extremely successful, with over 13,000 books read by more
than 1,100 registrants between January 1 and March 15. She thanked the staff who worked to
keep readers engaged and to meet and exceed the reading goals.

GUEST SPEAKER

Director Montero invited Aili Whelan, Head of Will Children’s Department, to give a
presentation on her department. Ms. Whelan introduced herself and her staff of five. She
discussed the children’s room at Will Library and its programming and services. She
highlighted the accessibility and usefulness of the room, citing new modular furniture that
enables them to regularly hold programs of more than 100 attendees. Recent programming
was especially successful: in addition to regular storytimes in the morning and afterschool
activities in the afternoon, the department also held 18 programs that drew approximately
1,400 attendees in the span of 5 days during the most recent winter break. Overall, 24,000
people attended children’s programming in the last year. Ms. Whelan also discussed in detail
the community partnerships her department maintains and the schools they visit, as well as
ideas for future programming. The Board was impressed with Ms. Whelan’s presentation and
congratulated her on the success of the department.

UNION REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT

Representative Neider had no report.



WLS REPORT

Trustee Phelan had no report.

PERSONNEL REPORT

On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Puglia and unanimously carried, the Board
ratified the following appointments:

Revellese, Catherine; Librarian | (P/T), $21.00/hr, eff. 2/22/2025

Tardella, Andrew; Permanent Custodial Worker, $50,674/yr, eff. 2/28/2025

Daglawi, Manal; Junior Clerk (P/T), $16.50/hr, effective 3/1/2025

Mordan, Jose; Permanent Custodial Worker, $52,026/yr, eff. 3/14/2025

Caruso, Elizabeth; Librarian Trainee, $52,842/yr, eff. 3/14/2025

Pittman, Durrell; Custodial Worker (P/T), $16.50/hr, eff. 3/17/2025

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Outreach - Trustees Edoziem (chair), Jannetti

Trustee Edoziem reported that she joined the Society of Children’'s Book Writers and
lllustrators. The organization is a network of writers and illustrators that try to partner with
libraries. Trustee Edoziem said she would be happy to be a liaison and connect administration
with them.

Fundraising & Development - Vice President Daily (chair)

Foundation Update: President Maron reported that the Foundation continues to plan for its
annual gala on April 24 and shared more material and invitations with trustees.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

On motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by Trustee Sabatino and unanimously carried, the Board
approved payment of bills as listed on Schedule #873.

NEW BUSINESS

Director Montero discussed the recent executive order signed by President Trump cutting
much of the funding the Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) receives; IMLS is the
main source of federal funding for museums and libraries, including New York State Library
(NYSL). While YPL is not a current direct recipient of IMLS grants or funding, he expected
there to be many indirect repercussions from the funding cuts, particularly to the various
services and databases that NYSL provides to libraries across the state. He said he was
waiting on more information and guidance from Westchester Library System (WLS) and would
share it with the Board as soon as it is received. The Board discussed at length the potential

7



impact of the funding cuts to the profession and library service as well the impact of other
federal funding cuts to the City of Yonkers at large.

Trustee Puglia proposed adding the pledge of allegiance to the order of meetings, observing
that the City Council, Planning Board and many other public bodies make the pledge before
every meeting. After some discussion, the Board agreed to add it to the next meeting’'s agenda
for further discussion.

President Maron congratulated Trustee Sabatino again on his retirement and invited trustees

and guests to stay after the conclusion of the meeting to celebrate his service and enjoy
refreshments.

NEXT MEETING DATE

Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 7:00 pm at Riverfront Library

On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Phelan and unanimously carried, the Board
adjourned the Meeting at 7:52 pm.

Jesse Montero
Library Director & Secretary



Yonkers Public Library

Vendor Name

CONTRIBUTIONS FUNDS
ALVAREZ, ASHLEY
ALVAREZ, ASHLEY
ALVAREZ, ASHLEY
AMERICAN EXPRESS
ARCHFORKIDS

BUTLER, MAUREEN M.
CHAN, YAO WAH

CITY OF YONKERS

CITY OF YONKERS

CITY OF YONKERS
FRADELI'S

FRICK COLLECTION (THE)
FUSCO, EILEEN

GANTZER, ANA

GIBBONS FAMILY FITNESS
GLASSER, BARBARA
GLASSER, BARBARA
GOVCONNECTION, INC.
GOVCONNECTION, INC.
HAWKINS, SARAH
HAWKINS, SARAH
HAWKINS, SARAH

MANOR BAGELS
MAROWITZ, ROBERT
MONTEES

NOVAK ORGANIZING LLC
PHILIPSE MANOR HALL HIST SITE
PISARZ, M.

PUBLIC LIBRARY DIRECTORS ASSOC
ROBISON, MARY

RONG, JIAN-YANG
YONKERS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

TOTAL

GRANTS FUNDS

NORTH STATE MECHANICAL CORP
NORTH STATE MECHANICAL CORP
NORTH STATE MECHANICAL CORP
NORTH STATE MECHANICAL CORP.
NORTH STATE MECHANICAL CORP.

TOTAL

GRANTS FUNDS-NYSCA
AKROUSCH, SAMER

BENNETT, JON SCOTT

BLACK WESTCHESTER MAGAZINE

Bill List March 2025

Description

PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV
PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV
PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
PROG: SUSTAINABLE SKYSCRAPERS
PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER

PROG: TAI CHI CLASSES (2)

FEES & FINES: LOST BOOKS

FEES & FINES: LOST BOOKS

FEES & FINES: LOST BOOKS
BOARD MTG DINNER 3/20/2025
MEMBERSHIP: LIBRARY RENEWAL
REIMB EXP: ALA CONFERENCE
REIMB EXP: ALA CONFERENCE
PROG: NUTRITION WORKSHOPS
PROG: SUPPLIES-URBAN ALPHABET
MATERIALS: 3 CHILDREN BOOKS
TONER: PUBLIC PRINTING

TONER: PUBLIC PRINTING

PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-CREST
PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-CREST
PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-CREST
BOARD MEETING: 2/8/2025

PROG: CHILDREN'S GUITAR SHOWS (2)

MATERIALS: SCREEN PRINTING
PROG: HOW TO DECLUTTER...
VENDOR APPLICATION-PINKSTER
DECOR: HEMING OF DRAPES
MEMBERSHIPS: DUES & SUNSHINE
REIMB EXP: ALA CONFERENCE
PROG: ZOOM QI GONG CLASSES
DDT PACKAGE

REMOVAL: OUTSIDE AIR DAMPERS
REMOVAL: EXISTING DAMPERS
INSTALLATION: AIR DAMPERS
INSTALLATION: 3 BELIMO ACTUATOR

INSTALLATION: OUTSIDE AIR DAMPER

PROG: ABSTRACT PAINTING
PROG: POUND RIDGE MASSACRE
PROG: AUTHOR TALK

Date

3/5/2025
3/26/2025
3/12/2025
3/26/2025
3/5/2025
3/26/2025
3/5/2025
3/12/2025
3/5/2025
3/18/2025
3/26/2025
3/18/2025
3/5/2025
3/5/2025
3/5/2025
3/12/2025
3/19/2025
3/18/2025
3/5/2025
3/26/2025
3/12/2025
3/5/2025
3/5/2025
3/18/2025
3/6/2025
3/12/2025
3/5/2025
3/26/2025
3/5/2025
3/5/2025
3/12/2025
3/5/2025

3/14/2025
3/7/2025
3/7/2025
3/21/2025
3/21/2025

3/31/2025
3/31/2025
3/31/2025

SCHEDULE: 874

Amount

375.00
442.50
450.00
1,005.61
700.00
37.50
150.00
17.95
50.90
72.90
181.25
200.00
780.00
982.00
285.00
31.50
66.49
835.84
1,057.18
315.00
360.00
405.00
315.00
300.00
188.00
125.00
25.00
150.00
55.00
780.00
150.00
250.00
11,139.62

4,600.00
4,600.00
4,900.00
3,800.00
4,900.00
22,800.00

200.00
100.00
500.00

9



THE LIVING ARTS VILLAGE LLC
THE LIVING ARTS VILLAGE LLC
THE LIVING ARTS VILLAGE LLC
WOODS, DEMETRIUS B.

TOTAL

GRANTS FUNDS-WCTY
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS

TOTAL

PROG: STORY TIME-WILL-2/1/25
PROG: STORY TIME WILL-3/1/25
PROG: STORY TIME WILL-2/8/25
PROG: LIVE DRAWING MODEL

PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA (4)

3/14/2025
3/14/2025
3/14/2025
3/7/2025

3/26/2025

100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00
1,250.00

300.00
300.00

10



2:18 PM YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/01/25 Bill List- Operating Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Num Memo Amount

A & C Furia Electric Motors
03M14/2025 10528

Total A & C Furia Electric Motors

Abbey lce & Spring Water
03/06/2025 24432
03M14/2025 24431
03/31/2025 25439

Total Abbey lce & Spring Water

Adirondacks Protection Services
0310712025 1232-2025-0205R
03/07/2025 1233-2025-0205W
03/14/2025 1235-2025-0205R
03/14/2025 1236-2025-0205W
03/21/2025 1238-2025-0205R
03/21/2025 1238-2025-0205W
03/31/2025 1241-2025-0205R
03/31/2025 1242-2025-0205W

Total Adirondacks Protection Services

Alvarez, Kevin
03/14/2025 23KAFEB2025

Total Alvarez, Kevin

American Express
03/31/2025 031325AE
03/31/2025 031325AE
03/31/2025 031325AE
03/31/2025 031325AE
03/31/2025 031325AE
03/31/2025 031325AE
03/31/2025 031325AE

Total American Express

Andracchi, Margaret
03M14/2025 031125MA

Total Andracchi, Margaret

Archival Methods LLC
03/06/2025 66681

Total Archival Methods LLC

Artscapades
0310712025 022725ART

Total Artscapades

Avila, Teresa
03/31/2025 VR37
03/31/2025 VR4B

Total Avila, Teresa

B & H Photo
03/31/2025 224852884
03/31/2025 232420187
03/31/2025 232546600

Total B & H Photo

Baby Fingers LLC
03/121/2025 26 SPRING 2025

Total Baby Fingers LLC

service call pump ...

spring water
spring water
spring water-CW

unarmed security ...
unarmed security ...
unarmed security ...
unarmed security ...
unarmed security ...
unarmed security ...
unarmed security ...
unarmed security ...

tech support Febr...

software, matenal...
software, matenal...
software, matenial...
software, material...
software, material...
software, material...
software, matenal...

employee reimbur...

library supplies

Harlem art explosi...

ESL class 2/5-2/26/...
Staff Spanish class...

credit Lorex 32-ch ...
Belden audio instr...
JBL hi-power subw...

Creative Sign Lang...

3,633.94

3,633.94

33.00
70.50
40.50

144.00

4,296.00
2,019.12
3,056.62
2,864.00
4,124.16
2,864.00
4,267.36
2,634.88

27,026.14

120.00

120,00

3,307.35
3,585.47
1,734.22
1,173.62
275.04
86.47
29.97

10,192.14

58.58

58.58

166.90

166.90

350.00

350.00

240.00
300.00

540.00

-562.49
120.42
623.60

181.53

200.00

200.00

1



2:18 PM YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/01/25 Bill List- Operating Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Num Memo Amount

Baker & Taylor

03/24/2025 FEB-25 Feb.1-Febh.28, 20... 2.900.00

03/24/2025 FEB-25 Feb.1-Feb.28, 20... 6,792.29

03/24/2025 FEB-25 Feb.1-Feb.28, 20... 6,800.00
Total Baker & Taylor 16,492.29
Bennett, Jon Scott

03/07/2025 025J5B Peekskill Riots Epi... 100.00

03/07/2025 030125458 The Leatherman fil... 100.00
Total Bennett, Jon Scott 200.00
Bibliotheca LLC

03/24/2025 INV-US80133 self-check terminals 8,992.00
Total Bibliotheca LLC 8,992.00
Cablevision Lightpath

0311712025 101456047 internet 3/1-3/31/25 4 439.61

031712025 101456068 phones 3/1-3/31/25 3,775.05
Total Cablevision Lightpath 8,214.66
Cablevision Optimum

031712025 07803065046MAR25 cable box 3/8-4/7/25 11.55
Total Cablevision Optimum 11.55
Cengage Learning

03/07/2025 86062942 subscription 12M6... 4,283.05

03/34/2025 87016915 subscription 3/413/... 17 956.38
Total Cengage Learning 22,239.43
Chawla, Jay

03142025 31125JC employee reimbur... 27.64
Total Chawla, Jay 27.64
Cosmos Music Corp

03/14/2025 102CMC Bilingual music & ... 200.00
Total Cosmos Music Corp 200.00
Crown Jamtonal

03/14/2025 8548081 janitorial supplies 2,485.63
Total Crown Janitorial 2.485.63
Davis, Ken

03/07/2025 022725KD African Americans... 100.00
Total Davis, Ken 100.00
Demco

03/14/2025 7610632 small black easels 19.27

031412025 7613065 economy book tape 195.20
Total Demco 214.47
Derentiis, Rosetta

03/14/2025 057TRD tech classes 2/11 ... 135.00
Total Derentiis, Rosetta 135.00
ESI Employee Assistance Group

03/07/12025 008936 annual services 3/... 3,570.00
Total ESI Employee Assistance Group 3,570.00
Five Star Equipment Repair

03/21/2025 RG69336 serviced tennant ... 231.40

12



2:18 PM YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

04/01/25 Bill List- Operating Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Mum Memao Amount
03/21/2025 RE9337 troubleshoot/servi... 161.21
Total Five Star Equipment Repair 392.61
Fun Express LLC
03/21/12025 73619057601 children program s... 47.70
Total Fun Express LLC 47.70
Fusco, Eileen
03/06/2025 022725EF employee reimbur... 44,42
0312112025 031125EF employee reimbur... 62.96
Total Fusco, Eileen 107.38
GovConnection
03/06/2025 76210389 HP toner cartridges 400.00
03/06/2025 76210389 HP toner cartridges 63.95
03/06/2025 76225028 dk hdmi cables 41.54
0311412025 TG2203096 makerbot supports... 228.02
03/14/2025 76221008 bright white inkjet ... a5.70
03/14/2025 TG228562 Solarwinds Manag... 5,270.53
031412025 76231330 business security ... 8,781.00
03/21/2025 76231413 toner cartrnidge ver... 1,320.65
03/21/2025 76243409 128GB flash drives 157.30
03/214/2025 76263845 HP toner cartridges 159.86
03/24/2025 TG267803 Axiom 8GE DDR4-... 148.00
03/31/2025 76280674 4k hdmi cable 20,77
03/31/2025 76280797 black toner cartrid... 69.55
03/31/2025 76280798 G657 cyan toner ca... 327.58
03/31/2025 76293365 credit goodwill -130.22
03/31/2025 76294967 HP 210x toner cart... 880.10
Total GovConnection 17,834.33
Grey House Publishing
03/24/2025 086363 materials 132.00
Total Grey House Publishing 132.00
Gruppuso Plumbing
0310712025 25-43 flushometer & fauc... 865.00
0313112025 25-68 flushometer and fa... a76.00
Total Gruppuso Plumbing 1,841.00
Home Depot Credit Service
03/06/2025 3g01424 snow shovels, win... 50.85
Total Home Depot Credit Service 50.85
Ingram Library Services
03/14/2025 86955715 matenals 11.19
03/14/2025 86955716 maternals 54.58
03/14/2025 86955747 materials 93.35
03/14/2025 86955718 materials 38.40
03/14/2025 BGO55T719 materials 51.50
03/14/2025 86955720 materials 100.45
03/14/2025 86955721 materials 168.30
03/214/2025 87048128 maternals T7.27
03/24/2025 87048129 materials 11.99
03/24/2025 87048130 materials 49.09
03/21/2025 87048131 materials 11.98
03/21/2025 87076163 materials G5.98
03/24/2025 87076164 materials 12.58
03/21/2025 87076165 matenals 26.96
03/21/2025 87076166 matenals 51.58
03/24/2025 B70TGA6T materials 26.10
03/21/2025 87076168 materials 143.30
03/31/2025 87229327 materials 59.95
03/34/2025 87229328 materials 11.39

13



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

2:18 PM
04/01/25 Bill List- Operating Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Mum Memao Amount
03/31/2025 87229329 materials 12.32
03/31/2025 87229330 materials 18.60
03/31/2025 87229331 materials 163.33
03/31/2025 87257362 materials 373.61
03/31/2025 87257363 materials 79.61
Total Ingram Library Services 1,643.41
Johnson, Suzanne
(03/06/2025 0225255 employee remmbur... 31.20
Total Johnson, Suzanne 31.20
Midwest Tape
03/21/2025 506820364 materials 8.99
03/21/2025 506854457 materials 83.18
03/21/2025 506854458 materials 50.38
03/21/2025 506854470 materials 28.69
03/31/2025 506882527 materials T6.96
03/31/2025 506882528 materials 73.46
03/31/2025 506882529 materials 31.48
03/31/2025 506888200 materials G2.96
03/31/2025 506888202 materials 30.78
03/31/2025 506888203 materials 13.99
03/31/2025 506888204 materials 17.49
03/31/2025 506888295 materials 150.42
03/31/2025 506787882 materials 76.96
03/31/2025 506787883 materials 69.69
03/31/2025 506787885 materials G2.96
03/31/2025 506787886 materials 17.49
Total Midwest Tape 855.88
National Learning Corp
031412025 M-03062025-1 materials-exam pa... 127.84
03/21/12025 M-03112025-2 examination passb... 299,64
0313172025 M-03202025-3 Career exXam pass... 52.95
Total Mational Learning Corp 480.43
New York Historical Society
03/21/2025 15221303 Real Clothes, Real ... 250.00
Total Mew York Historical Society 250.00
Owerdrive
0310712025 01322C025058330 materials 1,227.07
03/07/12025 01322C025060755 materials 1,009.87
0310712025 01322C025061380 materials 1,379.88
03/07/12025 01322C025062410 materials 1,010.07
030712025 01322CP25065624 materials 34.97
03M14/2025 01322C025068254 materials 27.50
03M14/2025 01322C025070650 materials 1,560.70
031412025 01322C025071054 materials 1,200.67
03M14/2025 01322DA25074339 materials 102.50
03/21/2025 01322C02507 7591 materials 1,175.62
03/121/2025 01322DA25080753 materials 30.64
03/31/2025 01322C025084830 materials 873.11
03/31/2025 01322C025089091 materials 1,542.39
03/31/2025 01322C025089344 materials 1,862.96
03/31/2025 01322DA25086081 materials 3213
03/31/2025 01322DA25088771 materials 189.98
Total Overdrive 13,539.96
Presedo, Vivian
03/06/2025 030325VP employee reimbur... 55.46
Total Presedo, Vivian 55.46

Robison, Mary

14



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

2:18 PM
04/01/25 Bill List- Operating Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Mum Memao Amount
03/06/2025 022625MR employee reimbur... 32416
Total Robison, Mary 32416
Safeguard Lock & Key
03/31/2025 15822 alarm lock keypad ... 1,550.00
Total Safeguard Lock & Key 1,550.00
Securitas Technology Corporation
031412025 6004881884 maonitoring & maint... 2M7.16
03M14/2025 6004881885 maonitoring & maint... 562.67
03M14/2025 6004905489 maonitoring & maint... 3M9.77
Total Securitas Technology Corporation 1,099.60
Sunoco LLC
031412025 50215846 heating oil- Will libr... 9,306.63
031412025 50215878 heating oil- CW 911.28
Total Sunoco LLC 10,217.91
Sweetwater Music Instruments & Pro Audio
03/21/2025 43370560 Behringer 40-input... 1,298.00
03/21/2025 43681821 Behringer GO00W ... 935.00
03/21/2025 43873356 JBL GO0OW speaker 2.012.00
Total Sweetwater Music Instruments & Pro Audio 4,245.00
Torres, Arnaldo
03/06/2025 022725AT employee reimbur... G1.50
0312172025 031725AT employee reimbur... 215.19
Total Torres, Arnaldo 276.69
Uline
03/21/2025 189676078 card holder shelf |... 262.42
03/21/2025 189783091 cd jewel cases 263.21
Total Uline 525.63
Werizon
031712025 S9144109274MARZ5 phones 3/1-3/31/25 49.84
03/31/2025 9143372191 APR25 phones 3/16-4/15/25 167.86
03/31/2025 9143373015APR25 phones 3/16-4i15/25 55.34
Total Verizon 273.04
Werizon Wireless
031712025 6106783347 cell phones 1/24-21... 338.65
Total Verizon Wireless 338.65
Wayne's Electric Service
03M14/2025 032503 service call- childr... 551.25
Total Wayne's Electric Service 551.25
WE Mason
03/06/2025 252635905 library supplies 81.60
03/06/2025 252665419 water bottles 136.00
031412025 252635667 office supplies 222.95
03/21/2025 252741382 library supplies 113.39
0372112025 252769710 program supplies 50.45
03/21/2025 252802983 water bottles G7.80
03/21/2025 252862134 library supplies 30.56
03/21/2025 253007708 library supplies 30.56
03/21/2025 253007842 water bottles 13.56
03/21/2025 CM3531902 credit memo water... -G7.80
03/121/2025 CM3555790 credit memo water... -13.56
03/21/2025 CM3555808 credit mema librar... -30.56
03/31/2025 253096413 wastebaskets 34,93

15



218 PM
04/04/25

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
Bill List- Operating Account

Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Mum Memo Amount

0313172025 253132808 phone message bo... 11.99
03/31/2025 253150928 copy paper 739.05
0313172025 253162452 coin envelopes 22.99
Total WB Mason 1,443.91

Zev Haber Music by Zev
03M14/2025 6789ZH music class 214, 2., 550.00
03M14/2025 6790ZH music class 2/6, 2/... 550.00
Total Zev Haber Music by Zev 1,100.00
TOTAL 164,703.95

16



YPL Operating Budget FY2025 (March)

Current Spent Spent This
Code  Account Name Adopted  Budget (w/  Previous Month
Budget transfers) Months (March) YTD Balance % used

101 Salaries 7,210,217 7,210,217 | 4,445,708 532,066 | 4,977,774 | 2,232,443 69.04%
103 Temp Services 602,800 602,800 342,681 39,480 382,161 220,639 63.40%
150 Termination Payments 35,000 35,000 27,110 0 27,110 7,890 77.46%
198 Overtime 300,372 300,372 162,371 27,239 189,610 110,762 63.13%

Personal Services Total: 8,148,389 8,148,389 | 4,977,870 598,784 | 5,576,654 | 2,571,735 68.44%
280 Reference Materials 83,000 83,000 36,527 10,897 47,424 35,576 57.14%
281 Books 450,000 450,000 211,352 12,601 223,953 226,047 49.77%

Materials Total 533,000 533,000 247,879 23,498 271,377 261,623 50.91%
301 Office Supplies 100660 100660 45717 610 46,327 54,333 46.02%
306 Janitorial Supplies 36550 36550 30225 0 30,225 6,325 82.69%
308 Wearing Apparel 6,950 6,950 3,684 0 3,684 3,266 53.01%
309 Fuel For Heating 78,250 78,250 11,878 10,218 22,096 56,154 28.24%
312 Hardware 10,200 10,200 6,076 51 6,127 4,073 60.07%
313 Misc. Supplies 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 0.00%
314 Electrical Supplies 300 300 250 0 250 50 83.33%
327 Nursery Supplies 400 400 0 0 0 400 0.00%
361 Gas 2,000 2,000 932 0 932 1,068 46.60%

Material and Supplies Total 236,310 236,310 98,762 10,879 109,641 126,669 46.40%
401 Insurance 120,355 120,355 37,554 0 37,554 82,801 31.20%
402 Telephones 64,000 64,000 37,245 4,175 41,420 22,580 64.72%
403 Printing 18,310 18,310 15,272 0 15,272 3,038 83.41%
404 Lights and Power 170,000 170,000 89,735 10,027 99,762 70,238 58.68%
405 Postage 3,100 3,100 2,002 0 2,002 1,098 64.58%
406 Freight and Express 500 500 37 0 37 463 7.40%
407 Equipment Maint. And Repair 49,460 49,460 24,363 1,100 25,463 23,997 51.48%
408 Rental of Equipment 174,987 174,987 83,000 0 83,000 91,987 47.43%
409 Building Maint. And Repair 85,000 85,000 21,897 5,050 26,947 58,053 31.70%
410 Milage Allowance 685 685 583 0 583 102 85.11%
413 Professional Fees 256,000 256,000 101,701 9,008 110,709 145,291 43.25%
415 Outside Labor & Related Charges 350,000 350,000 157,954 8,253 166,207 183,793 47.49%
419 Misc. Expenses 37,750 37,750 15,518 0 15,518 22,232 11.11%
421 Rent Riverfront 750,000 750,000 750,000 0 750,000 0 | 100.00%
422 Janitorial Service 2,900 2,900 1,040 0 1,040 1,860 35.86%
424 Maint. Of Office Equipment 4,600 4,600 2,506 464 2,970 1,630 64.57%
425 Subscriptions and Publicationns 159,680 159,680 113,000 4,283 117,283 42,397 73.45%
430 IT Hardware Maint. 53,000 53,000 28,029 42 28,071 24,929 52.96%
431 IT Software Licensing and Maint. 477,750 477,750 377,864 4,440 382,304 95,446 80.02%
436 Tuition/Bd/Travel Reimbursement 10,000 10,000 2,329 324 2,653 7,347 26.53%
446 Automobile Repair 6,000 6,000 1,578 0 1,578 4,422 26.30%
481 Binding of Books 500 500 12 0 12 488 2.40%
496 Special Projects 31,250 31,250 19,416 1,709 21,125 10,125 67.60%

Contractual Services Total 2,825,827 2,825,827 | 1,882,635 48,873 | 1,931,509 894,318 68.35%

Total Operating Budget 11,743,526 11,743,526 | 7,207,146 682,035 | 7,889,181 | 3,854,345 67.18%

17




YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
QUARTERLY BUDGET REPORT

FOR THE YEAR JULY 1, 2024-JUNE 30, 2025

REVENUE CATEGORY

Fees & Fines
Rental of Property

E-Rate

Miscellaneous

Total Library Generated Revenues

State Funding

Transfer from City of Yonkers General Fund

Total

REVENUE

BUDGETED REVENUE

REVENUE REALIZED

2024-2025 7/1/2024-6/30/2025
$4,000 $2,329

4,500 $7,841

0 $24,125

2,500 $7,014

$11,000 $41,309

55,986 72,638
11,008,623 11,008,623
$11,075,609 $11,122,570

18



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
QUARTERLY BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE YEAR JULY 1, 2024-JUNE 30, 2025

GRANTS FUNDS
AMOUNT
AWARDED
DANY 250,000
* SED-LDA 211,412
2023 STATE CONSTRUCTION-GRINTON [ WILL 529,014
SED-LDA (2) 211,412
Foundation for YPL (Dec 2024) 35,000
NYSCA 2024 25,000
2024 STATE CONSTRUCTION-CRESTWOOD 215,305
NYSCA 2025 40,000

AMOUNT

AVAILABLE
3/31/2025

982
124,419
529,014
180,319
24,760

1,477
215,305

40,000

19



YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
QUARTERLY BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE YEAR JULY 1, 2024-JUNE 30, 2025

CAPITAL FUNDS
ORIGINAL AMOUNT
AMOUNT AVAILABLE
3/31/2025
C2099CP
510874 Boiler Upgrades 568,000 53,504
511056 Will Library Elevator 400,000 67,393
511055 Crestwood Library Improvements 169,398 126,072
511054 Acquisition of Library Books and other materials 300,000 153,803

51192 Will Library Renovations 2,000,000 155,919



BANK EATE

EXDOWMENTS AND TRUSTS

SAUNDERS ENDOWMENT GOAL 565,000

JUTROWITZ ENDOWMENT GOAT $10.000

SUNNYSIDE FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOANS 3.90%

KOGAN ENDOWMENT GOAL 55,000

SUNNYSIDE FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOANS 3.90%

MURFPHY ENDOWMENT GOAL $5.000

SUNNYSIDE FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOANS 3.90%

CHECEING ACCOUNT

STERLING NATIONAL BANK NA

UNRESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

CONTRIBUTIONS FUNDS
SUNNYSIDE FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOANS 3.90%
SUNNYSIDE FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOANS 3.90%

CHECEING ACCOUNT

STERLING NATIONAL BANE 0.01%

BANK ACCOUNT INFORMATION

MARCH 21, 202

n

ACCOUNT NAME

SAUNDEERS BOOK FUND

JOHN JUTEOWITZ THEATER FUND

DAVID 5. KOGAN MEM FUND

RITA G. MURPHY MEM FUND

YPL TEUST ACCOUNT

EEE

CONTRIBUTIONS ACCOUNT

CONTERIBUTIONS ACCOUNT

CONTRIBUTIONS ACCOUNT

CONTRIBUTIONS ACCOUNT

NOTE: THE LIBRARY HAS NOT RECEIVED THE CORRESPONDING BANK STATEMENTS OF BOTH TRUST AND CONTRIBUTIONS ACCDUNTE.,

CD'S WEEE EENEWED FOE. 13 MONTHS TEEM AT THE RATE OF 3.90 APY

NUMEER EXP.
1121699 11/15/2025
1121706 11/15/2025
1121714 11/15/2025

6700258970 —--
1121681 11/15/2025
1103671 11/15/2025

6700289260 -

TYPE

13 MO CD

13 MO CD

13 MO CD

CHECKING

13 MO CD

13 MO CD

CHECEKING

/312025

$75.074.78

$11,077.95

$5.233.16

$5.52536

£5,703.08

$28.400.54
$63.867.11

$53.620.09

$49,029.49



Yonkers Public Library (YPL) Board of Trustees Meeting
Management Report
April 17,2025

State of the City 2025: Mayor Mike Spano’s 2025 State of the City address once again took place at
Riverfront Auditorium. YPL staff including Russell Martinez, Sandy Amoyaw, Lawrence Farah and the
Riverfront Custodial Team worked with City of Yonkers staff to ensure the event ran smoothly. During
Mayor Spano’s address he shared complimentary words about YPL, lauding the library’s Born to Read
partnership with St. John’s Riverside Hospital. In the address, he also recommitted to establishing a
fourth library, this time revealing a potential location: the Lincoln Park Jewish Center in the southeast
quadrant of the city. In doing so, he underscored the strong relationship between the City of Yonkers
and the library, as well as the value the library brings to Yonkers residents.

Will Library HVAC Update: After several weeks of work in the Will Library mechanical room (including
piping, insulation and installation of mechanical equipment), the Will Library chiller/switchgear
replacement project moved outdoors the week of April 7th. In this phase of construction they are
trenching a pipeline to the future site of the new chiller equipment. This will impact the number of
parking spots and the traffic flow throughout the parking lot, but YPL is working closely with the City of
Yonkers Engineering Department and the project contractor (Thermodynamics) to ensure safety,
compliance with noise ordinances, and minimal disruption to operations. The owners, architects and
contractors have worked collaboratively to address and adapt to unforeseen conditions and other
issues that inevitably arise during construction work.

Tax Help at YPL: YPL recently wrapped up the 2025 tax help season. From February 4th through April
15th, YPL hosted the AARP Foundation Tax-Aide program for free tax assistance preparation services
at Will Library every Tuesday and Wednesday from 9:30am-1:30pm. For the second year, the service
was by appointment only (with help from the online service Calendly) with no walk-ins. Over 500
people registered for appointments and there were far fewer no-shows from last year. Technology
Instruction Supervisor Christine Bitetti and librarian Alan Houston in particular deserve recognition for
the smooth and efficient planning and implementation of this vital service.

YPL Librarian Presents at Regional Conference: On March 21st, Crestwood Library librarian Jackie
Leone presented "Fixed at the Library: How to Host a Repair Café and Foster Sustainability" at the 2025
STEM Info Professionals Mini Conference NYC, hosted by Barnard College. Her talk highlighted
Crestwood Library's innovative program, which brought together skilled "repair coaches" to teach
patrons how to fix everyday items—helping extend their lifespan and reduce waste, rather than
discarding them. Crestwood Library will be hosting another Repair Cafe in May 2025.

Karaoke Program for Adults with Developmental Disabilities: Following the success of the Superhero
Dance Party for adults with developmental disabilities last October, YPL officially unveiled its karaoke
machine for a lively St. Paddy’s Day Karaoke Sing-Along on March 17th. Over 85 attendees in all
participated in the lively event, which attracted the attention and thanks from staff at the NYS Office of
People with Developmental Disabilities.

National Library Week at YPL: National Library Week, April 6-12, is an annual celebration sponsored by
the American Library Association that reflects libraries and library workers' role in strengthening
communities. All week long, staff celebrated each day with different themes as a form of community
engagement. On April 10, the Foundation for the Yonkers Public Library sponsored a staff-wide
luncheon as a thank you to the staff for their great work in serving Yonkers residents.

22



80000

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

70000

60000

50000

40000

30000

20000

10000

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

Present 12 Month Period

e— Present 12 Month Period

Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24

56883

Previous 12 Month Period 49171

54080 54633 64230
48886 52182 59661

15.7% 10.6% 4.7% 7.7%
Mar-24 Mar-25

_audiobook 345 314 -31 -9.0%
_biography 521 401 -120[=2310%|
_express 307 262 -45 -14.7%
_fiction 5331 5329 -2  0.0%
_foreign_lang 348 387 39 M.2%
_juv_audiobook 65 90 25 13815%|
_juv_fiction 15474 16280 806 5.2%
_juv_foreign 545 507 -38 -7.0%
_juv_movie 1088  872| -216) -19.9%|
_juv_nonfiction 3024 3266 242 8.0%
_magazine 152 155 3 2.0%
_movie 6083 491 |JEHIE2) -19:3%
_music 1935 1776 -159 -8.2%
_hew_book 2017 2088 71 3.5%
_nonfiction 4194 4030 -164 -3.9%
_ya_av 316 231 -85 26105
_ya_fiction 1694 1710 16 0.9%
_ya_nonfiction 262 257 -5 -1.9%
_Electronic Content Use 14686 18687_@:

64276
62159
3.4%

eseseee Previous 12 Month Period

Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25

Jul-24  Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25

Feb-25 Mar-25

Feb-25 Mar-25

56867 59169 56237 54737 60109 55788 62029
52157 53082 51779 52302 57416 56629 58896
9.0% 11.5% 86% 47% 47% -15% 5.3%
Circulation Profile: Mar-24 Mar-25
_audiobook 0.6% 0.5% -0.1%
_biography 0.9% 0.6% -0.2%
_express 0.5% 0.4% -0.1%
_fiction 9.1% 8.6% -0.5%
_foreign_lang 0.6% 0.6% 0.0%
_juv_audiobook 0.1% 0.1% 0.0%
_juv_fiction 26.3% 26.2% 0.0%
_juv_foreign 0.9% 0.8% -0.1%
_juv_movie 1.8% 1.4% -0.4%
_juv_nonfiction 5.1% 5.3% 0.1%
_magazine 0.3% 0.2% 0.0%
_movie 10.3%  7.9% e
_music 3.3% 2.9% -0.4%
_hew_book 3.4% 3.4% -0.1%
_nonfiction 7.1% 6.5% -0.6%
_ya_av 0.5% 0.4% -0.2%
_ya_fiction 2.9% 2.8% -0.1%
_ya_nonfiction 0.4% 0.4% 0.0%
_Electronic ContentUse | 24.9% 30.1% _




CIRCULATION SUMMARY

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY
30000
25000
20000
15000 N
10000 “
5000
0

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Present 12 Month Period eeeeee Previous 12 Month Period

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
Present 12 Month Period 12493 12782 12836 15984 16041 12953 13105 11808 10677 12277 11645 13854
Previous 12 Month Period 10807 10325 11236 14080 15065 11546 11604 11358 11499 12004 12596 13584

15.6% 23.8% 14.2% 13.5% 6.5% 12.2% 129% 4.0% -71% 23% -76% 2.0%

Mar-24 Mar-25 Circulation Profile: Mar-24 Mar-25
_audiobook 64 51 -13 -20.3% _audiobook 0.5% 0.4% -0.1%
_biography 103 81 -22 -21.4% _biography 0.8% 0.6% -0.2%
_express 144 142 -2  -1.4% _express 1.1% 1.0% 0.0%
_fiction 1069 1225|156 14.6% fiction 7.9%  8.8% | 10%
_foreign_lang 206 249 43 _foreign_lang 1.5% 1.8% 0.3%
_juv_audiobook 8 27 19 _juv_audiobook 0.1%  0.2% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 5060 5292 4.6% _juv_fiction 37.2% 38.2%
_juv_foreign 399 337 -62 -15.5% _juv_foreign 29% 2.4% -0.5%
_juv_movie 289 259 -30 -10.4% _juv_movie 2.1% 1.9% -0.3%
_juv_nonfiction 794 958|164 _juv_nonfiction 58%  6.9% |t
_magazine 1 2 -9 _magazine 01%  0.0% -0.1%
_movie 1904 1928 24 1.3% _movie 14.0% 13.9% -0.1%
_music 568 480 -15.5% _music 42%  3.5%
_hew_book 354 381 27 7.6% _hew_book 2.6% 2.8%
_nonfiction 1137 1035 -9.0% _nonfiction 8.4% 7.5%
_ya_av 127 88 -39 -30.7% _ya_av 0.9% 0.6% -0.3%
_ya_fiction 926 938 12 1.3% _ya_fiction 6.8% 6.8% 0.0%
_ya_nonfiction 75 58 -17 -22.7% _ya_nonfiction 0.6% 0.4% -0.1%

24



CIRCULATION SUMMARY
GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY

50000
40000
30000 YT LI
20000
10000
0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug
Present 12 month period
Apr May Jun Jul
Present 12 month period 24438 22587 22746 27816
Previous 12 month period 23999 23350 25065 28533
1.8% -3.3% -93% -25%
Mar-24 Mar-25
_audiobook 259 258 -1 -0.4%
_biography 321 257 -64 -19.9%
_express 126 m -15 -11.9%
_fiction 3392 3197 -195 -5.7%
_foreign_lang 132 130
_juv_audiobook 53 48
_juv_fiction 8617 8669 d
_juv_foreign 140 147 7 5.0%
_juv_movie 635
_juv_nonfiction 1818
_magazine 61
_movie 3785
_music 1304 1212 =92 -71%
_new_book 1344 1268 -76 -57%
_nonfiction 2429 2351
_ya_av 130 93
_ya_fiction 596 562 -34 -57%
_ya-nonfiction 122 122 0 0.0%

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
seeeee Previous 12 month period
Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
23465 24222 22784 21942 23275 21673 23520
23781 23516 23116 23009 24664 24696 25403
-1.3% 3.0% -14% -4.6% -56% -122% -7.4%
Circulation Profile: Mar-24 Mar-25
_audiobook 1.0% 1.1% 0.1%
_biography 1.3% 1.1% -0.2%
_express 0.5% 0.5% 0.0%
_fiction 13.4% 13.6% 0.2%
_foreign_lang 0.5% 0.6% 0.0%
_juv_audiobook 0.2% 0.2% 0.0%
_juv_fiction 33.9% 36.9% |N29%N|
_juv_foreign 0.6% 0.6% 0.1%
_juv_movie 2.5% 1.9% -0.6%
_juv_nonfiction 7.2% 7.2% 0.1%
_magazine 0.2% 0.3% 0.1%
_movie 14.9% 11.7%_
_music 5.1% 5.2% 0.0%
_new_book 5.3% 5.4% 0.1%
_nonfiction 9.6% 10.0% 0.4%
_ya_av 0.5% 0.4% -0.1%
_ya_fiction 2.3% 2.4% 0.0%
_ya-nonfiction 0.5% 0.5% 0.0%

25



7000

6000

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
CRESTWOOD LIBRARY

5000 _ﬁ :

4000

3000

2000

1000

Apr

Present 12 Month Period
Previous 12 Month Period

May Jun

Apr May
5001 4577
4292 4297

16.5%  6.5%

Jul Aug

Present 12 Month Period

Jun Jul
5127 5015
4994 4908
2.7% 2.2%

Mar-24 Mar-25

_audiobook
_biography
_express
_fiction
_foreign_lang
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign
_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie

_music
_nonfiction
_new_book
_ya_av
_ya_fiction
_ya_nonfiction

22 5
97 63
37 9
870 907

4 15
1797 2319
6 23
164 161
412 610
80 84
394 223
63 84
628 644
319 439
59 50
172 210
65 77

-3 -1.8%

198 481%

4 5.0%
[E7 -43.4%
21 33.3%

16 2.5%

120 37.6%

-9 -15.3%

38 221%

12 18.5%

-17
-34 -35.1%
-28

37
-2

Sep

Aug
5526
5168

6.9%

Oct Nov Jan Feb Mar
eeeeee Previous 12 Month Period
Sep Oct Dec Jan Feb Mar
5070 5763 5071 5608 5301 5968
4138 4637 4245 5178 5017 5223
22.5% 24.3% 19.5% 83% 57% 14.3%
Circulation Profile: Mar-24 Mar-25
_audiobook 0.4% 0.1% -0.3%
_biography 1.9% 1.1% -0.8%
_express 0.7% 0.2% -0.6%
_fiction 16.7% 15.2% -1.5%
_foreign_lang 0.2% 0.1% -0.1%
_juv_audiobook 0.1% 0.3% 0.2%
_juv_fiction 34.4% 38.9% |NAEZNN|
_juv_foreign 0.1% 0.4% 0.3%
_juv_movie 3.1% 2.7% -0.4%
_juv_nonfiction 7.9% 10.2% 2.3%
_magazine 1.5% 1.4% -0.1%
_movie 75%  3.7% eSS
_music 1.2% 1.4% 0.2%
_nhonfiction 12.0% 10.8% -1.2%
_hew_book 6.1% 7.4% 1.2%
_ya_av 1.1% 0.8% -0.3%
_ya_fiction 3.3% 3.5% 0.2%
_ya_nonfiction 1.2% 1.3% 0.0%

26



ELECTRONIC RESOURCES SUMMARY

OverDrive Circulation

Adult Adult Juvenile Juvenile Y/A Y/A
Fiction Non-Fiction Fiction Non-Fiction Fiction Non-Fiction Magazine

TOTAL

Mar-24[[¥E | [2rT | 72
Apr-24 (1615 v < W 67

Jul-24|FPE | |

Aug-24[ITYET | [EPRET | @018 | 108
Sep-24[[FE | [ | |778 | 73
oct-24[(Fl | [ | (742 | 68

Nov-24[[FEL | P2 | |700 | 50
Dec-24 XX | [FIY | (62
7605 |2 121 7 .

Jan-25 76
Feb-25|TEEL | 729 | 86
Mar-25 /P |[EEPE | 751 | 73
Hoopla Circulation
Audiobook  Comic eBook Movie Music Television Binge Pass Total
602 Wl 22 22620
14 22030
17 22050
26 21628
28 24240
23 26060
29 25820
36 2809
36 28420
172 3138
352 3536 W
145 3370

Mar-zsﬂm_lﬂlllm 102N 157 | PYT 3643

27



BOOK STOCK

MARCH 2025

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY
Number of volumes at end of previous month

Number of volumes added this month
TOTAL

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month
TOTAL VOLUMES RIVERFRONT LIBRARY

GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH

2025

2024

163,243

712

163,955

350

163,605

161,979

Number of volumes at end of previous month
Number of volumes added this month

TOTAL

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month
TOTAL VOLUMES GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH

CRESTWOOD BRANCH

170,336

887

171,223

665

170,558

163,900

Number of volumes at end of previous month 35,628
Number of volumes added this month 189
TOTAL 35,817
Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month 317
TOTAL CRESTWOOD BRANCH 35,500 | 31,690
TOTAL VOLUMES IN YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 369,663 | 357,569




QUARTERLY REPORTS

GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY
QUARTERLY REPORT
JANUARY-MARCH 2025

This winter quarter report highlights the significant events and achievements during this period. The Will Children’s
Department had a very busy winter! Story times have been attracting crowds of up to 125 people. The librarians
were pleased to receive renewed grant funds for 2025 to continue to pay for popular music programs and other
programs. February break was the busiest week of the year-besides the toddler mornings, a special Stem Camp,
Arch for Kids, and Sight Word Bingo. The highlight of the Mid-Winter break was our “Bluey Luau,” which brought
458 people for music, snacks, and other special appearance of Bluey, provided by the very generous East Yonkers
Kiwanis Club. Aili Whelan presented the year in review to the Board of Trustees during the March meeting. The
Trustees really enjoyed Aili's presentation of the Children’s Department. Laura Cacace and Aili Whelan were part of
the committee for the very successful Winter Reading Program and are looking forward to working on Summer
Reading. Jessica Neto, Sharon DeYoung, Kathleen DiSilvio and Cyndi Chiulli continue to do excellent work in
programming, ordering, and attending webinars. The librarians continued their monthly visits to Montessori 31 for
class visits. The entire Children’s department always does great work, but did an exceptionally great job to make
the Bluey Luau a success!

Adult/Reference Services Department had a very busy quarter as well. AARP Tax Season kicked off and
appointments have been running smoothly for our patrons. Alan Houston and Margaret Andracchi have teamed up
for a Gourmet Gang Cooking Club. The initial meeting was held in January as an info session on expectations of the
club and the selection of recipes. Since the inception of this club all food lovers, avid cooks, and beginner chefs are
thrilled with the monthly meet-ups. Each month foodies get to share potluck dishes with friends old and new, and
share cooking tips and tricks. All recipes will be chosen the month prior, and cooking must be done at home. I'm
happy to report the club has become increasingly popular. Black History month had many cultural programs such
as Candle Making Workshop with Evolyn Brooks, The Revelators African Dance Troupe, and Black Cinema films
included Buffalo Soldiers, The Sidney Poitier Story, The Peekskill Riots, and The Harlem Arts Explosion: from
Innovation to Mainstream.

The Grinton . Will hosted their very first Senior Prom. Tara Somersall, Branch Administrator thought of the concept
as a way of staying connected with our seniors. Committee members Alan Houston, Margaret Andracchi, and
Shauna Porteus was especially helpful with bringing the vision to light. Our event was titled A Voyage through Time:
Senior Prom Edition! Embark on a nostalgic journey, where every dance step is a time machine and memories come
alive! Set sail through decades of music, fashion, and fun, patrons, staff, community members, local officials came
dressed in their most fabulous era-inspired attire. In addition, Tarsha Gibbons conducted a line dancing class! A
time was had by all!

Silvio Merlo Rosales from the Circulation Department, who sits on the Hispanic Advisory Board helped organize the
annual Three Kings celebration held at the Riverfront Library. In addition, Silvia was sworn in for another term as a
member of the Hispanic Advisory Board. Zaivy Luke-Aleman is part of the Merchandising Committee specifically
giving her expertise on how the Graphic Novel books should be catalogued in our collection. Looking ahead to the
coming months. In June we will host our second Senior dance. Putting our spin on William Shakespeare’s play and
renaming it A Midsummer Night’s Dance. It will be an evening of whimsical fun and music. Yonkers Middle High
School will be performing a few acapella sets along with our very own Yonkers Library Jazz Band featuring Nancy
Maron, Board of Trustees President. Stay tuned for the excitement in the coming months.

Respectfully submitted by,
Tara Somersall
Branch Administrator

29



QUARTERLY REPORTS

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY
QUARTERLY REPORT
JANUARY-MARCH 2025

The Riverfront Library is many things to many people — books, storytime, meeting rooms, and programs, but most
of all the Riverfront Library is an institution at the center of the local community; a community which the staff take
great pride in serving.

The Library remains committed to its role as a place for learning and knowledge and for reading and discovery. We
welcome people of all backgrounds, we foster the free exchange of ideas, and we provide opportunities for those
in need.

Programming
More than 2,200 patrons — adults, teens, and tweens — attended programs offered by the Adult/Reference
Department during the last quarter.

A number of events were held in honor of African-American History Month, including a discussion by retired Yonkers
Police Department detective Ken Davis about the first African-American police officers in the YPD, a concert by
Emillie Surtees, a program to celebrate African-American food, and a guided tour by the African-American
committee to the Apollo Theater in Harlem.

Drop-in genealogy programs are offered twice a month as a feature of the Library’s local history programming,
which included during the quarter under review the screening of a documentary on the 1949 Peekskill riots,
information offered about both the 17th Century Pound Ridge Massacre and the mysterious Westchester figure
known as the Leatherman.

The Winter Reading Challenge saw enormous growth over last year’'s Challenge, with more than 1,100 participants
and with nearly 14,000 books read. Special thanks are due to Oswaldo Coto-Chang, Eileen Fusco, and Renee
Rabadi, who represented the Library in the planning process and facilitated the Challenge’s success.

The Library is committed to the improvement of the health and wellbeing of our patrons. Wellness programs offered
during the quarter included Zumba, Qi Gong - {Tai chi program}, a Sound Healing program, a Hip Hop dance class,
and a session of Stretching for Seniors. In addition, the Albert Einstein School of Medicine offered a Health Fair in
the atrium. The event was staffed by medical students, and more than 100 patrons attended.

The Yonkers Public Library has begun offering programs geared towards people with disabilities. With such
individuals in mind, the Adult Department’s Accessibility Committee organized a very successful St. Patrick’s Day
Karaoke Party, which was attended by over 100 patrons.

The Riverfront Library Children’s Department continues to expand its programming with the aim of providing every
child in Yonkers with access to reading materials and to the Department’s other services. Those who participate in
our children’s programs learn new skills and often make new friends here in the Library. The Children’s Department
held 287 programs during the last quarter, drawing to the Library a total of 8,513 children and caregivers. We served
1,617 patrons for the food pantry. In addition to family board games, Springtime crafts, Legorama, a children’s
programs during the quarter included Terrific Toddler Time, Babies and Books,

Poetry Palooza, America Reads, The African Storyteller, Read to Cooper, Music by Zev, and Indoor Recess. and a
Dr. Seuss-oriented Bingo Bash was also held.

The Children’s Department’'s community outreach programs included sessions at the Queen’s Daughters DayCare,
St. Peter’s DayCare, Small World DayCare, the Mary J. Blige Center, the Philipse Manor Hall, the William Boyce
Thompson School, the Dayspring Community Center, and the Family Services of Westchester.

30



During the quarter under review, 399 documents were notarized by those of our librarians who are state-certified
notaries public. They perform this service for our patrons free of charge.

Community Engagement

The Riverfront Library staff continued during the quarter to maintain partnerships with other organizations in the
community, in the hope that, together with them, we can effect some improvements in the lives of the city’s
residents. Worthy of note are the following initiatives.

Eileen Fusco, Charlie Loftus, and Mary Robison coordinated with librarians at Sarah Lawrence College and with
teachers at Yonkers High School to offer a day of bibliographic instruction at Sarah Lawrence College to students
enrolled in Yonkers High School’s International Baccalaureate program. This IB session was the largest in recent
history, with over 130 students participating in it.

Mary Robinson also led a tour of the Riverfront Library for Sarah Lawrence College students; a tour which included
the students’ attendance at a storytime activity in the Library’s Children’s Department.

Eileen Fusco and Arnaldo Torres are managing the Mary J. Blige Strength of a Woman Community Fund grant, which
provides students with on-the-job education in food handling permits and food handling certification.

Mary Robison and the President of the YPL Board, Nancy Maron, gave a presentation on the Yonkers Public Library’s
local history program and community archives at the Connecticut Digital Humanities Conference, held at the Central
Connecticut State University.

Yonkers parents were glad to visit the 2025 Camp Fair showcasing children’s summer camps. Over 100 patrons
attended this program, and representatives of more than a dozen camps were present. The Camp Fair was
organized, and as always, efficiently and well = by Eugene Howell. Eugene Howell also hosted the meeting of the
Yonkers Community Network. The meeting was attended by more than 50 individuals.

Ana Gantzer gave a presentation at LibLearnX (ALA Midwinter) in Phoenix about the Yonkers Public Library’'s Seed
Library initiative. She was assisted by Eileen Fusco and Mary Robison.

In addition to these community engagements, the Branch Administrator attended during the last quarter meetings
of the Salvation Army Advisory Board, the Mayor's African-American Advisory Board, and the Yonkers Rotary
International; Arnaldo Torres continued his service as a Board member on the YMCA’s Board of Trustees, and
Eugene Howell continued to serve as the Library’s liaison with the Yonkers Community Network, a position enabling
him to share impactful information with the local community.

Staff Development

To enhance their job performance, members of the Riverfront Library staff are encouraged to participate in
professional development. To this end, staff members attended both in-person training and webinars on various
topics, including training on CPR/AED, on working with vulnerable patrons, on creating effective surveys, on issues
facing urban libraries, on various legal issues affecting libraries, and on matters relating to diversity, disabilities, and
mental iliness.

As part of his work with the Library’s DEl committee, Charlie Loftus gave a presentation to the YPL staff on disability
and accessibility issues. (We are happy to report that in January Charlie received his MLS degree from Rutgers
University and his New York State Public Librarian certification. Having begun work here in the Reference
Department in May 2022 as a Librarian Trainee, Charlie is now a Librarian I. in the Adult/Reference Department.
Staff members took part as well in Hoopla Patron Experience Training, in the WLA Midwinter Conference, in the
Winter Reading Challenge, in the Collaborative Summer Library Program, Summer Reading Champion Kickoff, and
in the Spanish language course offered to the YPL staff.

Library Displays

Besides their role in conveying useful information, displays in the Library help to create an inviting learning
environment. Displays during the quarter included items dealing with the following events and themes: Winter
Reading, the Oscars, the Lunar New Year, the City of Yonkers during World War Il, Groundhog Day, Valentine’s Day,
Presidents Day, National Ballet Day, St. Patrick’s Day, Take Your Child to the Library Day, African-American History

31



Month, Women’s History Month, Muslim American Heritage Month, Potato Lovers Month, and National Hobby
Month.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank the Riverfront staff for an excellent performance during this last
quarter. The Yonkers Public Library is fortunate to have you on board. | appreciate your dedication and all your
hard work.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Amoyaw
Branch Administrator, Riverfront Library

32



QUARTERLY REPORTS

CRESTWOOD LIBRARY
QUARTERLY REPORT
JANUARY-MARCH 2025

We truly did take the spirit of our YPL Winter Reading Warm Up Challenge to the next level by providing a warm and
cozy place for patrons and staff to curl up and stay snug while reading and pursuing literacy endeavors. From the
themed displays to the warm smiles patrons were welcomed with, there were many opportunities to browse library
materials and discover a broad variety of online resources including quality opportunities for learning through both
ZOOM and in person programs.

IT improvements included a network wiring update along with getting staff to use Samanage software to report and
track our IT assistance needs. Building improvements included an upgrade of our water meter by the City of
Yonkers along with Russell and the custodial staff taking many of our holiday books and seasonal items over to Will
Library for Storage.

Our partnership with Yonkers NNORC remains strong. As our local population ages, through this collaboration we
continue to match up seniors with food pantry deliveries, social worker referrals, local transportation and healthcare
management. The fitness and art ZOOM programs continue to have a steady attendance. We had new programs
including “Senior Gift Swap” and Food/Health programs featuring the Stop & Shop Dietician Tina McGeough.

Friends of Crestwood Library (FOCL), following in the footsteps of our founding mothers, continues to champion
and advocate for our little library and provide funding and support for programs for all ages. Get Organized, Book
Chat & Book Discussions led by Friends of Crestwood Library Board Members continue to thrive. Thanks to FOCL,
musical literacy is alive and well via two in-person classical concerts: Classical Guitar & Viola Concert Duo Tufekdié
& Conant (January) & Traditional Irish and Irish-American Music with violin/guitar duo Tom Socol & Sarah
Banks(March). These in person live musical experiences bolster our ZOOM music offerings that are provided via a
partnership with Concerts in Motion. For the second year in a row, local Crestwoodians Mary D. Walsh (Le Moyne
College) & Erica Keogh (Fordham Prep) offered their expertise to teens and families on the search for higher
education possibilities. They also sponsored the DeNogla Irish Dance Company to come and give an Irish Dancing
Demonstration to celebrate St. Patrick’s Day.

Reading and connecting people with books are at the core of our mission. Through the various book clubs: YPL
Reading Room (Positive Psychology), Forever YA, Book Chat & History Lovers patrons and staff are able to engage
in meaningful conversations, exchange ideas and build community. Grab’'n’Go Activity Packets, Trivia Contests,
Scavenger Hunts and Take to Make kits are also another effective way that we raise awareness and educate people
about different cultural, social and special day celebrations. Saturday storytime incorporating science, technology,
reading, engineering, art and math with Ms. Nancy has gained quite the following. StoryCraft with Liz continues to
be a hit with children and combines reading with fun activities. Mary Nowak’s creative book displays have books
flying off the shelves.

January highlights included intergenerational in-person events of Words Into Action: Celebrating Martin Luther King
Jr. and Art with Erica Lunar New Year celebration. February brought the 3rd Annual Pancakes, Puzzles & Pajamas
event, an “I Love to Read Party”, and the return of Mixed Media & Munch with Say with art projects celebrating
Black History Month. March highlights included Super Mario Day, St. Patrick’'s Day, a tour of the Westchester
Material Recovery Facility, Jackie Leone speaking at the 2025 STEM Mini Conference sponsored by Metropolitan
New York Library Council & Barnard College about the Repair Cafe hosted last year at the Crestwood Library and
Emily Varker, in the second year of her MA of Medieval Studies at Fordham University, giving a presentation called
“Literary Roles of Women in Medieval Times” based on adjacent research for her thesis project game tentatively
titled “Countess: The Price of Rule”

33


https://www.ypl.org/event/classical-guitar-viola-concert-duo-tufekcic-conant-41541
https://www.ypl.org/event/classical-guitar-viola-concert-duo-tufekcic-conant-41541
https://www.ypl.org/event/traditional-irish-and-irish-american-music-violin-guitar-duo-tom-socol-sarah-banks-44482
https://www.ypl.org/event/traditional-irish-and-irish-american-music-violin-guitar-duo-tom-socol-sarah-banks-44482

QUARTERLY REPORTS

Crestwood Crew Members attended various trainings, webinars and meetings. These included WLS Circulation,
Children’s Services, Young Adult Services, and Adult Services; YPL Winter Reading; YPL Social Media; and YPL
DHPSNY (Documentary Heritage and Preservation Services for New York) Grant Meetings.

None of our achievements, accomplishments and strong community connections would be possible without the
time, energy and talents of our Crestwood Library Crew: Jackie Leone (now Librarian), Mary Nowak (Clerk 1),
Elizabeth Caruso (now Librarian Trainee), Nancy Wissman (Part-time Librarian), Part-time Library Junior Clerks:
Nina Colavolpe-Leone, Radilsa DeLeon, Gabby Monaco, Nora Orosz, Alison Robles, Matthew Rodrigues, Erin
Schoenlank, Caroline Sullivan, Emily Varker (joined our team this quarter), Natalie Varker, and Library Pages: Carina
Zegers & Say Marte and part-time custodian Humberto Davila Casiano.

May the wonders of our winter quarter springboard us into superb Spring Library experiences.

Z. Baird, Branch Manager, Crestwood Library

34



QUARTERLY REPORTS

TECHNICAL PROCESSING DEPARTMENT
QUARTERLY REPORT
JANUARY-MARCH 2025

There were continued delayed delivery issues with orders from Baker & Taylor, our primary vendor. This has led to
an increase in orders from Ingram which gives us another vendor for our books. We will expand our dealings with
Ingram to provide an additional source for materials that are not readily available from B&T. Ingram staff accounts
have been set up for use by all departments.

The periodicals and continuations list is being updated for review by the departments. With so many print titles
discontinued our periodical holdings have been considerably reduced.

Tech. Processing is working with Diane Mignault, the new systems librarian, providing her with whatever information
she may need from our department to help with her collection development and Evergreen reporting projects. Diane
has been shadowing our staff to get a better idea about what we do and how it applies to her work.

The Baker & Taylor Book Leasing Program continues to provide shelf ready new books for the branches that use
their monthly quotas to obtain titles for their collections. These titles are then returned when they are no longer
popular circulating items.

Tech Processing accommodates all requests from all departments for information, processed materials, and orders

using whatever resources are necessary and available. Contacting and working with vendors is a large part of our
work.

Mary DiChiara

Technical Processing Dept.

35



36



QUARTERLY REPORTS

YPL ARCHIVES/LOCAL HISTORY PROGRAM
QUARTERLY REPORT
JANUARY-MARCH 2025

In response to community interest and with the intention to collect and preserve the history of the people of
Yonkers, YPL in 2024 formed an archives team to collaborate on local history initiatives across all three branches.
The Archives Team consists of Jackie Leone (Crestwood), Mike Walsh (Will), Charlie Loftus, Erik Malave (both
Riverfront), and Mary Robison (team leader, Riverfront). Congratulations to Jackie Leone and Charlie Loftus, who
both recently were awarded MLIS degrees and promoted to Librarian | positions.

The Riverfront Library holds the bulk of YPL’s institutional records, yearbooks, city directories, maps, and print
resources in the Local History room. The Will Library holds several important physical and digital archival collections,
and a Creative Studio is available to patrons who want to preserve their history. While the Crestwood Library’s
space is too limited to house archival collections on site, materials relating to that library are being processed and
described, and these will be included eventually in the YPL collections at the Will Library.

YPL's digital archives [https://yplarchive.omeka.net/] has increased dramatically in size and number of holdings
over the past year. The Yonkers Home News digitization project added nearly two thousand pages of images in
2024, and a World War Il program will be held in May to promote this resource and to highlight Yonkers as a World
War Il American Heritage City.

METRO digitization grant.

We are planning with the Yonkers City Historian, the Mayor’s Office, and the Director of Veterans Services to offer
a one-day event at the Will Library on May 17 to promote the Yonkers Home News collection and to highlight our
status as an American World War Il Heritage City. This event will include a tote-bag giveaway, also funded by the
METRO grant.

Mike Walsh is preparing a grant application for METRO to digitize Yonkers City Directories in 2025. If awarded this
grant, Mr. Walsh will manage the work, and Erik Malave will assist him.

DHPSNY assessment grant.

In 2024, Archives Specialist Kate Philipson of the Department of Historic Preservation for the State of New York
visited YPL to assess our archives and local history programs and repository. We received the assessment grant
report during the first quarter of 2025, and we are studying recommendations and are planning how to implement
them.

IMLS/University of Washington grant.

We have applied for an IMLS grant from the University of Washington to investigate how library needs and best
practices related to the development of community archives vary across urban and rural public libraries to enhance
community archives across library systems. If awarded, the grant would be used to provide additional archives
staffing and assistance with improving YPL'’s archival policies and procedures.

37


https://yplarchive.omeka.net/

QUARTERLY REPORTS

Interns through Sarah Lawrence College.

YPL offers unpaid internships during the academic year, and we are pleased to continue our partnership with Sarah
Lawrence College’s Community Leadership Intern program (CLIP) each summer. Sarah Lawrence College students
and interns Simon Darrow and River Friloux worked this fall with Jackie Leone and Mike Walsh on digital archives
and physical collections, and Kahlen Miao has been doing research and working in the local history room at the
Riverfront Library under supervision by Charlie Loftus. We expect to engage two CLIP interns this summer to work
on local history projects and other library initiatives.

Donations.

YPL recently received a grouping of books related to African American history and culture, many of which will be
housed in the Riverfront Library’s local history room. The Riverfront Library also received a collection of various
historical memorabilia, including realia from the 1939 World’s Fair, some World War |l photographs, plus a collection
of early 20th-century African American memorabilia. Once these materials are processed and described, the item
records will be added to the online catalog.

Displays.

An exhibit on the third floor of the Riverfront Library promotes Yonkers as a World War Il American Heritage City, in
anticipation of the launch of the newly-digitized Yonkers Home News. Jackie Leone installed a display at the
Crestwood Library to celebrate their local history work in anticipation of the Crestwood Library’s centennial next
year.

Programming.

YPL has increased its program offerings related to local history. This quarter, patrons engaged with African
American history through a guided tour of the Apollo Theatre. Other tours are scheduled for the spring, including a
visit to the Sherwood House and a trip to the historic cemetery of St. John’s Episcopal Church, planned in
partnership with the Yonkers Historical Society. Also popular this winter were documentary films focused on local
history topics, including the Leatherman, the Peekskill Riots, and the Pound Ridge Massacre. Genealogy
programming was offered twice per month over this quarter.

Presentations.

Mary Robison and YPL Board President Nancy Maron presented on the YPL local history program and community
archives at the Connecticut Digital Humanities Conference at Central Connecticut State University in February.
Jackie Leone (who, in addition to her archival work, is focused on sustainability issues at the Crestwood Library)
gave a presentation, “Fixed at the Library: How to Host a Repair Cafe and Foster Sustainability” at the March 2025
STEM Mini Conference sponsored by Metropolitan New York Library Council & Barnard College.

Research requests, archival visits.

During the first three months of 2025, well over a dozen research requests were submitted to the Library and
researched for patrons by the Archives Team. YPL welcomes patrons to engage with our archival print materials;

38



QUARTERLY REPORTS

at the Riverfront Library this quarter, we assisted a professor from Loyola University in Chicago with his research
into 19th-century Yonkers properties.

Respectfully submitted,
Mary Robison
Head of Reference and Adult Services, Riverfront Library

39



QUARTERLY REPORTS

CUSTODIAL DEPARTMENT
QUARTERLY REPORT
JANUARY-MARCH 2025

In this quarter, my staff in all three facilities have been focused on constant disinfecting of high touch areas
multiple times daily. We will continue this practice for the foreseeable future.

Crestwood

e Due to the network wiring update the key cabinet in the back office had to be relocated to a different
area.

e At the request of the Branch administrator, all outdoor holiday lights on the lawn and across the front roof
have been removed and stored along with holiday books.

e Water meter has been updated and replaced by the City of Yonkers.

Will

e To ensure the cleanest possible air quality, all air handler filters have again been replaced with the high
quality Merv 13 filters.

e During this quarter we have had much needed air handler repairs and upgrades performed. The outside air
dampers on units AC 1 (Main reading room). AC 5 ( Fine arts /Children’s office) and AC 10 (lobbies) have
been replaced.

e The software and licensing for our Building Management System expired and needed to be updated.

Riverfront

e At the Reference department’s request we cleaned and placed the seed catalog in the main lobby for this
spring's seed distribution.

e This quarter we had another flood in the basement due to a sump pump PVC pipe failure. This incident
occurred on a Saturday morning with limited staff on hand. Clean up took a few days to complete. Special
thanks to custodians Reggie, Jose, Steve, Scott and Jay for their help in the clean up.

e As aresult of that flooding we discarded 9 loads of debris from the basement storage areas.

e Full time custodian position at Riverfront was vacated by Luis Martinez.

e Part Time custodian Jose Mordan has filled that full time position. Durrell Pittman has filled the Part time
custodial position.

e Full time custodian position at Will has been filled by Andrew Tardalla.

Russell Martinez
Supervisor of Custodians

40



QUARTERLY REPORTS
Graphics Department Quarterly Report: January-March 2025

Activity Station, Feb, Mar, Apr Cozy up to Cooper, Feb, Mar, Apr,
African Americans in Yonkers PD Crafternoon at Will

African Storyteller Creation Station, Feb, Apr

America Reads, Feb, Mar, Apr, Creciendo Juntos, English/Spanish
Anime Afternoon, Crochet Club, Feb, Mar

Aprendiendec Juntos, English/Spanish Dance with Daphne

Advanced Business Strategies Demystifying Medicare

April Fools Story & Craft Disney Films, Feb

Arbor Day Disney Karaoke

Arbor Day Celebration DIY Bath & Body Workshop

Art with Erica, Spring Doris Day Story

Art with Erica Black History Month Dr. Seuss Bingo

Art With Erica Spring Early Head Start: Socialization

Art with Erica Women'’s History Month Earth Day Bird Feeder Craft

Babies and Books, Feb, Mar, Apr, Earth Day Diamond Painting

Benefits of Physical Exercise Earth Day Planet vs Plastics

Be Our Valentine @ the Library Earth Month Movie

Bilingual Storytime, Feb, Mar, Apr Easter Egg Decorating

Bingo with NNORC Emily Surtees Concert

Black Art & Artists Enhanced Fitness for Seniors

Black History Bingo, Kids Family Board Games, Feb, Mar, Apr
Black History Bingo, Teens/Adults Family Free Play All Day, Feb, Mar, Apr
Black History Month Activity Station Family Game Day, Feb, Apr

Black History Month Cooking Family Movies in Spanish

Black History Month Resources Family Movies in Spanish

Black History Story & Craft Fighting Irishmen

Black Onscreen Family Films Financial Estate Planning

Black Women of Westchester Food Fun with Feeding Westchester, Feb, Mar, Apr
Blaxploitation film series Ford's Theatre Virtual Visit

Bling's The Thing Forever Young Book Club, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr
Bluey Luau Form & Abstraction Art Exhibit

Book Chat, Feb, Mar, Apr Frederick Douglass Historical Slte
Bookish Vibes Book Club, Apr Free Form Painting Workshop
Breakfast Buns & Brunch Fun Family Films, Feb

Bubblegum Day Geologist Day

Bubble Tea Craft Get Organized, Feb, Apr

Build Your Own Air Purifier Get Out & Play

Candle Making Workshop Get Started with Chess, Feb, Mar, Apr
Carter Woodson Historical Site Glow in the Dark Constellation Craft
Cartoon & Coloring, Mar, Apr Go Green Victory Garden

Celebrate National Library Week Gourmet Gang, Feb, Mar, Apr
Celebrate Unicorn Day Grab & Go, Feb

Celebrating Women Artists Green Team

Chair Yoga, Feb, Mar, Apr Harlem Art Explosion

Chalk It Up Healthy Storytime

Children's Chess Clas History Lovers Book Club, Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr
Cinema Club, Feb, Mar, Apr History of African Americans in YPD
Civil Service Info Table How to Compare Medicare Plans

Civil Service Merit How to Declutter

Classic Films, Apr-Jun Hurricane Ida Workshops

Classic Hits Concert Indoor Recess

Coach Elaine, Jan, Feb International Carrot Day

Coffee House Music International Children's Book DayActive Aging
Colors of Ability International Women in Music Party
Community Health Fair Irish Dance, Crestwood

Cooking with Big Flavors Irish Dance, Will

Cooper Tuesdays, Feb, Mar, Apr Irish Rom Coms

Coretta Scott King Book Award Jump Start Seedlings

continued on back



QUARTERLY REPORTS

Kids Create, Mar

Knit & Sip

Learn to Play Mahjong

Lego, Crestwood, Feb, Apr

Lego Club, Mar

Legorama

Library Lego Club, Feb, Mar, Apr
Line Dancing with Tarsha Gibbons
Little Hands, Big Flavors

Little Hands Big Flavors

Love Your Heart

Lucky Charms Milkshakes
Managing Debt

Mardi Gras

Mermaid Celebration

Mermaid Day Party

Met Museum Visit

Mets Game, Apr

Milestones with Love

Mix & Match, Feb, Mar, Apr

Mixed Media Munch, Recycling
Mixed Media Munch, Women'’s History Month
Mixed Media Munch Handmade Day
Movie Craft, Mar

Movie of the Month, Feb, Mar
Movie Party, Mar

Movies at Riverfront, Mar, Apr
Museum Sampler

Music with Zev, Feb, Mar, Apr
Mystery Thriller Book Club, Feb, Mar
National Library Lover's Month
National Library Week Party
National Nutrition Month

National Zoo Day

NNORC Bingo

NNORC Consultations, Jan, Feb
Online Adult Book Club, Feb, Mar, Apr
On Trees Book Discussion

Oscar Movies

Outdoor Meditation

Painting with Teresa, March

Pajama Storytime

Pajama Storytime, Mar
Panda-monium

Peekskill Riots Episode 2

Pizza & Play

Plant a Seed for Earth Day

Poetry Palooza, Mar, Apr

Poké Ball Craft

Polar Bear Party

Positive Psychology Club, Feb
Positive Psychology Club Luncheon
President’s Day Coloring

Private Consultation, April-June
Ramadan Grab n Go

Ramadan Lantern Craft

Rather be Reading Book Club, Feb, Mar, Apr
Read Across America Grab n Go
Read to Cooper, Riverfront, Feb, Mar, Apr,
Read to Cooper, Will, Feb, Mar,
Read with Cooper, Crestwood, Feb, Mar
Real Clothes, Reali Lives

Recycling Activity Station

Remarkable Women if Westchester
Revelators Dance Troupe

Robert the Guitar Guy, Feb, Mar, Apr
Sensory Room Hours

Series Squad, Feb, Mar, Apr

Sew Amazing, March, May

Sherwood House Tour

Sight Word Bingo

Sight Word Bingo

Sign Language for Beginners

Simple Spring Bites

Sing Like a Pro

Six Scholars, Six Books

Sound Meditation, Riverfront

Sound Meditation, Virtual Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr
Spring Break Art Cart

Spring into Action

Spring Scavenger Hunt

Spy School STEM Activities

St. Patrick’s Day Bingo

St. Patrick’s Day Story & Craft

STEM Saturdays

STEM Saturdays

Storytime & Book Giveaway

Stress Scavenger Hunt

Stretching for Seniors

Stretching for Seniors, Will

Summer Camp Fair

Sunflower & Spring

Superhero Bingo

Superhero Day

Super Mario Day

Swiftie Superbowl Party

Tati Sabrina, Feb, Mar, Apr
Understanding your Smartphone, Crestwood
Understanding your Smartphone, Will
Unicorn Day Party

Val Franco, Apr

Veteran's Cardmaking

Virtual Authors Talks, Feb, March,
Walking Rour of St John's Cemetery
Wear a Hat Day

Westchester Recycles

Will Movies, Feb, March, April, May
Winter Gardening

Winter Reading Wrap Up Party

Woman Artists at the National Gallery of Art
Women in STREAM

Women'’s History Month Activity Station
Women’s History Month Scavenger Hunt
Women'’s History Month Story & Craft
Word Wednesday Shakespeare’s Birthday
World Art Day

Yankees game, Mar, Apr

YA Salsa Party

Mario Pereira

Graphic Artist

A . -
A" [ L/”L»‘._f‘\

42



	YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS

	RIVERFRONT LIBRARY                    2025           2024     2003
	GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH
	CRESTWOOD BRANCH

